March

Franklin Aston & Fair, Inc.
P. 0. Rox 1090
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Grant Smith

Re: Deviation Test Brigham H
well No. 1 L 21-17-30
Grayburg Jackson Pool

Dear Mr. Smith:

Enclosed please fnd approved Form C-104 for the
subject well. The deviation test submitted with Form
C-104, however, was not notarized as required. Please
file 2 copies of a notarized tabulation of chese devia-
tion tests immediately. The allowable assigned by the
enclosed supplement is based upon the early receipt of
this report.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh
Enc.






